

From: [Charlie Kratovil](#)
To: [Leslie Zeledon](#)
Subject: Re: OPRA25.11_1123 Response 2
Date: Sunday, December 7, 2025 4:24:03 PM

Dear Ms. Zeledon,

Thank you. Do you have any agreement with Midco? That one is also included in the current city budget.

Yours sincerely,

Charlie Kratovil

-----Original Message-----

Mr. Kratovil,

Attached are the payments for the Host Community Benefit fee from Colgate. No further documents are responsive to your request.

Regards,

Leslie R. Zeledón, City Clerk

City of New Brunswick

78 Bayard Street, Rm. 201

New Brunswick, NJ 08901

732.745.5041 (phone)

732.745.5009 (fax)

Please use this UNIQUE email address for all replies to this request and no other:
